Rule 3/ Case 3 Quiz

KEYS
Team A or Team B is designated as A or B

Team A or Team B's 45 yard-lines, example: A-45 or B-45

Player A or B's number is 40, example: A40 or B40

Second down and 6 yards to go for A at the B 23 yard-line, example: A, 2/6, B-23
The Kicking or Receiving teams are designated as Kor R

Team K or Team R's 45 yard-lines, example: K-45 or R-45

Player K or R's number is 65, example: K65 or R65

Fourth down and 12 yards to go for K at the R 45 yard-line, example: K, 4/12, R-45

1. Time for the first half expires as the runner advances to the B-33, where he is
tackled. After the runner gets up but before the Referee holds the ball in one hand
over his head, a defensive player punches the runner. The offensive team accepts
the penalty.

Mark only one oval.

A, 1/10, B-18; the period is extended for one untimed down; B45 is disqualified

A, 1/10, B-18; the period is extended for one untimed down

The period is over; enforce the penalty on the second-half kickoff; B45 is disqualified
The period is over; enforce the penalty on the second-half kickoff

The period is over; the penalty cannot be enforced



2. What would you tell the coach? *

3.  What would you report to the Referee? *

4. K, 4/5, K-30. AKkicker punts the ball. An official blows an inadvertent whistle while
the ball is in flight. When the down is replayed, the clock will start on the:

Mark only one oval.

Shap
Ready for play

5. A, 4/9,A-34. ATeam B substitute realizes his team has only 10 players on the field.
He enters the field at the B-36 during the down, but the play goes to the other side
of the field, where the runner is downed at the A-41.

Mark only one oval.

Dead ball foul. A, 4/4, B-39
Live ball foul. B, 1/10, B-46
Live ball foul. A, 1/10, A-46
Live ball foul. A, 4/4, A-39



6. What would you tell the coach? *

7. What would you report to the Referee? *

8. K, 4/13, K-36. The clock is stopped after an incomplete pass. The kicker kicks the
ball from the K-26. A receiver signals for a fair catch at the R-40 but muffs the ball.
An official blows an inadvertent whistle while the ball is loose. When the down is
replayed:

Mark only one oval.

The clock shall start on the ready because of the inadvertent whistle
The clock shall start on the ready because of the fair catch signal

The clock shall start on the snap because it is after a legal kick



9. A, 2/8, A-43. After the first-down play, the QB has a bloody nose. The referee stops
the clock and sends the QB to his sideline. Team A head coach requests a time-out.
During the time-out, the bleeding is stopped and the QB returns to the huddle.

Mark only one oval.

Because Team A called a time-out, the QB can return
Only an outside the 9-yard marks conference can be held

The QB must remain in his team box for at least one down

10.  What would you say to the coach when he requests the time-out? *

11. K, 4/6, K-28. Team K is in a scrimmage kick formation. Immediately after the
snap, a kicker holds a receiver at the LOS. The punter kicks the ball. It is caught
by a receiver at the 50 and returned to the K-45. Team R accepts the penalty.

Mark only one oval.

K, 4/16, K-18. Clock starts on the ready
K, 4/16, K-18. Clock starts on the snap
R, 1/10, K-35. Clock starts on the ready
R, 1/10, K-35. Clock starts on the snap
AorC
AorD



12.  What would you say to the coach? *

13.  What would you report to the Referee? *
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